



MEMO

City of Venice Engineering Department

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Kathleen Weeden, PE, City Engineer *KW*

Date: 02/06/2014

Subject: Venetian Walk Phase 1
Acceptance of Addition to the Public Water Distribution System

Background: Venetian Walk Phase 1 has completed construction of the water distribution system. The water distribution system was approved to be placed into service by the Florida Department of Health January 16, 2014. Staff recommends acceptance of the water distribution system and the one year maintenance bond; complete documentation is attached.

Requested Action: Motion to accept the turnover of the water distribution system at Venetian Walk Phase 1 and the one year maintenance bond.

City Attorney Review: Under Review

Risk Management: Under Review

Cc: Edward Lavalley, City Manager
Len Bramble, Utilities Director
Cathy Dubre, Projects Coordinator